
From: Deal, Matthew
Sent: 4/6/2011 10:21:38 AM

Cherry, Brian K (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Redacted

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Matthew Deal

I will be out of the office, in Washington DC, from April 23 - May 3. Outside of that I am generally 
available.

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Deal, Matthew 
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Matthew Deal

Hi Matt - are you available on April 25 or 26?

I Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:30 PM
To: 'Deal, Matthew'
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: California ISO President and CEO announces retirement

Thanks.

Bernadette - please schedule lunch with Matt and I..

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:06 PM
To: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Skopec, Dan; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: California ISO President and CEO announces retirement
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I assume y’all know already...

SB GT&S 0012141


